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Diamond Williams 

From: Bronwyn Revell [BRevell@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 2:06 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Lisa Bennett; John Wharton 

Subject: Skyland 090478-WS 

Attachments: Skyland Objection to Pasco's Discovery.pdf 

a. 	 The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the 
electronic filing: 

John L. Wharton 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6555/(850)656-4029 Fax 

b. 	 The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 
090478-WS, Skyland Utilities, LLC 

c. 	 The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Skyland Utilities, LLC 

d. 	 The total number ofpages in each attached document. 6 pages 
e. 	 A brief but complete description of each attached document: Skyland's Objections to Pasco 

County's discovery requests 

BRONWYN S. REvElL 

AssISTANT TO JOHN L. WHARTON & 

FREDERICK L. AsCHAUER, JR. 


ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
Attorneys At Law 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive T: 850.877.6555 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 F: 850.656-4029 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Application for original certificates for DOCKET NO. 090478-WS 
proposed water and wastewater system, in 
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for DATED: JUNE 14,2010 
initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, 
LLC. 

SKYLAND'S OBJECTIONS TO PASCO COUNTY'S 

FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS, FIRST REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF 


DOCUMENTS AND FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO SKYLAND UTILITIES. LLC 


Skyland Utilities. LLC, by and through its undersigned attorneys, files its objections to 

Pasco County's First Request for Admissions, First Request for Production of Documents, and 

First Set ofInterrogatories to Skyland as follows: 

OBJECTIONS TO REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS 

1 L 	 Admit that Water Lease Agreement grants Skyland legal control over water withdrawals 
from the identified "Leased Premises." 

Objection. Any Request whether Skyland has legal control over any particular 
water withdrawals seeks discovery on a matter not reasonably calculated to lead to 
the discovery of admissible evidence. The Request calls for a legal conclusion, is 
irrelevant, and is not materially related to any legitimate issue in this administrative 
proceeding including, but not limited to, whether Skyland's application meets the 
applicable criteria such that it should be approved by the Commission. 

13. 	 Admit that Skyland obtained legal control over water withdrawals from the Leased 
Premises on October 1, 2009. 

Objection. Any Request whether Skyland obtained legal control over water 
withdrawals from the Leased Premises seeks discovery on a matter not reasonably 
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. The Request calls for a 
legal conclusion, is irrelevant, and is not materially related to any legitimate issue in 
this administrative proceeding including, but not limited to, whether Skyland's 
application meets the applicable criteria such that it should be approved by the 
Commission. 
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